
     

 

 
 
 
Notice of a public  

Decision Session - Executive Member for Economy and Strategic 
Planning 

 
To: Councillor Waller (Executive Member) 

 
Date: Tuesday, 23 February 2021 

 
Time: 10.00 am 

 
Venue: Remote Meeting 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Notice to Members – Post Decision Calling In: 
 
Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item* 
on this agenda, notice must be given to Democracy Support 
Group by: 
 
4:00pm on Thursday 25 February 2021 if an item is called in 
after a decision has been taken. 
 
*With the exception of matters that have been subject of a 
previous call in, require Full Council approval or are urgent which 
are not subject to the call-in provisions. Any called in items will be 
considered by the Customer and Corporate Services Scrutiny 
Management Committee. 
 

 
Written representations in respect of item on this agenda should be 

submitted to Democratic Services by 5.00pm on  
Friday 19 February 2021. 

 
 

 



 

1. Declarations of Interest    
 At this point in the meeting, the Executive Member is asked to 

declare: 

 any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests  

 any prejudicial interests or  

 any disclosable pecuniary interests 
which he may have in respect of business on this agenda. 
 

2. Minutes   (Pages 1 - 6) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 

26 January 2021. 
 

3. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting members of the public who have 

registered to speak can do so. Members of the public may speak 
on agenda items or on matters within the remit of the committee. 
 
Please note that our registration deadlines have changed to 2 
working days before the meeting, in order to facilitate the 
management of public participation at remote meetings.  The 
deadline for registering at this meeting is 5:00pm on Friday 19 
February 2021. 
 
To register to speak please visit 
www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings to fill out an online 
registration form.  If you have any questions about the 
registration form or the meeting, please contact the relevant 
Democracy Officer, on the details at the foot of the agenda. 
 
Webcasting of Remote Public Meetings 
 
Please note that, subject to available resources, this remote 
public meeting will be webcast including any registered public 
speakers who have given their permission. The remote public 
meeting can be viewed live and on demand at 
www.york.gov.uk/webcasts. 
 
During coronavirus, we've made some changes to how we're 
running council meetings. See our coronavirus updates 
(www.york.gov.uk/COVIDDemocracy) for more information on 
meetings and decisions. 
 
 
 

http://www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts


 

4. Inclusive Growth Update   (Pages 7 - 24) 
 This report provides an update on the Inclusive Growth evidence 

base and the Inclusive Growth Initiatives Fund, last reported to 
the Decision session on 21 October 2020. 
 

5. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Executive Member considers 

urgent under the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

Democracy Officer 
 
Louise Cook 
Contact details:  

 Telephone: (01904) 551031 

 Email: louise.cook@york.gov.uk  
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

For more information about any of the following please contact 
the Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting  

 Registering to speak 

 Written Representations 

 Business of the meeting 

 Any special arrangements 

 Copies of reports 
Contact details are set out above 

 
 

mailto:louise.cook@york.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

Meeting Decision Session - Executive Member for 
Economy and Strategic Planning 

Date 26 January 2021 

Present Councillor Waller (Executive Member) 

  

 
1. Declarations of Interest  

 
The Executive Member was asked to declare, at this point in the 
meeting, any personal interests not included on the Register of 
Interests, or any prejudicial or discloseable pecuniary interest 
that he might have in respect of the business on the agenda. 
None were declared.  
 

2. Minutes  
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 22 

December 2020 be approved and then signed by the 
Executive Member at a later date. 

 
3. Public Participation  

 
It was reported that there were no registered speakers under 
the Councils Public Participation Scheme.  
 

4. Economic Strategy Update  
 
The Executive Member considered a report that provided a 
progress update on City of York Council’s work to develop a 
new Economic Strategy for York.  
 
The Corporate Director of Economy and Place, the Head of 
Economic Growth and the Manager of Economic Growth were 
in attendance to provide an update and respond to questions. 
 
The Executive Member noted that: 

 The timetable for developing the Strategy had been 
impacted by the subsequent national lockdown 
(November 2020 and January 2021) and the rapidly 
changing Tier restrictions. The restrictions had a 

Page 1 Agenda Item 2



significant impact on the workload of the Economic 
Growth Team and businesses could not be expected to 
meaningfully engage with the Council on medium or 
longer–term economic matters at a time when business 
survival was paramount. 

 Business engagement would progress in late spring/early 
summer, with a new strategy brought to Executive in the 
autumn for sign-off. 

 The twin track approach to the new strategy would 
continue the long established focus on developing higher 
paid jobs in key sectors across the economy, while 
developing a clearer approach to inclusive growth across 
the economy. These two priorities would be underpinned 
by two cross-cutting themes, the notion of 21st century 
jobs, built flexibly around the needs of employees, and 
supported by continuous learning to improve individual 
mobility, and a focus on a green economic recovery, 
addressing the Council’s low-carbon commitments and 
York’s world-leading bio-economy, life sciences and agri-
tech innovation assets. 

 Officers had been focused on reviewing and refreshing the 
economic evidence base, attached at Annex A of the 
report,  which included gap analysis work to ensure that 
the impacts of Covid 19 were incorporated into the 
evidence as well as identifying additional themes requiring 
further research, analysis work or engagement.  

 Work was underway to ensure that the engagement 
activity dovetailed with and informed other planned 
engagement taking place across the Council’s Economy 
and Place Directorate during 2021, including My City 
Centre, Local Transport Plan 4, Climate Change and the 
Councils Skills Plan. 

 
The Executive Member agreed that due to the pandemic it was 
very difficult to conduct this work and he appreciated the 
support officers were providing to those businesses who were 
currently focused on their day to day survival. 
 
In answer to the Executive Members questions, officers 
confirmed that although the strategy was being postponed 
significant national capital investment on infrastructure 
programmes, including carbon reduction, green jobs and rail 
transitions, would continue and apprenticeship programmes 
would still be made available.  
 

Page 2



The Executive Member noted that an update would be brought 
to a future Decision Session and he thanked officers for their 
report. 
 
Resolved:  
 

(i)   That the contents of the report be noted. 
(ii)    That the draft economic evidence base and plans for 

engagement activity be noted. 
(iii) That business engagement activity be undertaken on 

the Council’s Economic Strategy in late spring/early 
summer 2021. 

(iv) That efforts be maintained to ensure that York’s voice 
was heard on national infrastructure programs, that the 
use of Government funding be maximised and reported 
in the economic quarterly update and that work to 
assist young people into employment be endeavoured.  

 
Reason: To support York’s economic recovery from Covid-19. 
 

5. MHCLG Consultation: Supporting Housing Delivery and 
Public Service Infrastructure  
 
The Executive Member considered a report that provided an 
update on the consultation published by the Ministry of Housing, 
Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) on 3 December 
2020 entitled, ‘Supporting Housing Delivery and Public Service 
Infrastructure.’ 
 
The Corporate Director of Economy and Place, the Assistant 
Director of Planning and Sustainable Development and the 
Development Manager were in attendance to provide an update 
and respond to questions. 
 
The Assistant Director of Planning and Sustainable 
Development confirmed that the MHCLG consultation sought 
views on a series of proposed measures that sought to support 
housing delivery, economic recovery and public service 
infrastructure. The Executive Member noted that specifically, the 
measures being consulted on were: 
 

a. A proposed new permitted development right for the 
change of use from Commercial, Business and Service 
use to residential to create new homes. 

Page 3



b. Measures to support public service infrastructure through 
the planning system – extended permitted development 
rights for Schools, Colleges, Universities and Hospitals; 
with the right to also include prisons and in the future 
Ministry of Defence sites, and 

c. An approach to simplifying and consolidating existing 
permitted development rights following changes to the Use 
Classes Order. 

 
The Development Manager addressed each main area of the 
consultation and he highlighted the Council’s draft responses to 
the questions, as noted in Annex 1 to the report. 
 
The Executive Member thanked the general public, the 
Chamber of Commerce and Councillors for corresponding with 
him on this item and he highlighted his concerns and made a 
number of additional suggestions to be included, following 
discussion it was agreed that: 

 All elements of noise related impacts should be 
considered, not just commercial noise impacts.   

 There was a need to respond to structural changes in the 
retail industry but that this should be properly planned to 
concentrate retail frontages and avoid the scenario where 
remaining shops and services were pepper-potted among 
residential uses.  

 The Council would be supportive of a new use class 
covering houses used for short-term letting and visitor 
holiday accommodation, so that any gain to the housing 
stock from the proposed change of use delivers benefits to 
residents. 

 The scope for the re-purposing out of town retail should be 
subject to planning permission given the scale, 
surroundings and location of such uses. 

 The special character of York’s city centre was derived in 
part from the historic environment of its shopping streets 
and to not have suitable safeguards in place would be 
harmful to its character and appearance. 

 The special character of York’s Conservation Areas 
needed full consideration when assessing any approvals. 

 The Government’s stated aim of increasing the supply of 
housing through the permitted development right would 
only be delivered if it provided homes with a decent 
standard of amenity for future residents. 

Page 4



 Relevant partner organisations should oversee the 
provision of medical/health facilities to avoid them being 
clustered in hard to reach places. 

 
It was also noted that members of the public/consultees should 
be given sufficient time to fully consider public service 
applications.  This change would undermine public confidence 
in the planning process and should this aspect of the proposals 
be taken forward, the Council would want to see the detail of a 
system to require public service applicants to undertake 
meaningful pre-application consultation with the community. 
 
The Executive Member thanked officers for their comprehensive 
review and confirmed he would also be writing to MHCLG to 
address specific concerns.  
 
Resolved:  
 

(i)      That the content of the report and annex 1 be noted. 
 

(ii)      That the Councils response, including the Executive 
Members comments, to the Ministry of Housing, 
Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) 
consultation be submitted by the Assistant Director for 
Planning and Public Protection. 

 
Reason: To enable the MHCLG to receive the Councils overall 

response to the consultation. 
 
 
 
 
 
Cllr A Waller, Executive Member 
[The meeting started at 10.00 am and finished at 10.59 am]. 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 

 

  
 

   

 
Decision Session – Executive 
Member for Economy and Strategic 
Planning  

23 February 2021 

 
 

Inclusive Growth update 
 
Summary 

 
1. This report provides an update on the Inclusive Growth evidence base 

and the Inclusive Growth Initiatives Fund, as reported most recently at 
the Executive Member’s October 2020 decision session. 
 

Recommendations 
 
2. The Executive Member is asked to:  

 
1) Note the contents of the update, and in particular the emerging 

impacts on mental health and unemployment 

2) Agree the approach set out to develop revised Poverty Commission 
and Mental Health projects for these themes of the Inclusive Growth 
Fund.  

Reason: So that the Council nurtures a pipeline of projects that 
positively address inclusive growth in the City of York, and focusses 
funding where it is most needed. 

 
Background 
 
3. At the start of 2020, the York economy was performing strongly.  A 

summary of relevant data was presented to the Leader of the Council at 
his January 2020 decision session, and an updated version of that 
evidence base is presented at Annex A of this report.  To summarise:  

 Prior to the Covid pandemic, there were more people than ever in 
work, with higher levels of productivity than the rest of the region 
(see Annex A, Fig 1), and consistent growth in GVA per hour 
worked over the past five years. On this measure of productivity, 

Page 7 Agenda Item 4



 

which the Office for National Statistics identifies as the best 
measure to use at Local Authority level, York has been consistently 
above the national average for the last 20 years.  

 Our knowledge economy is strong and growing (Fig 2), with more 
than 15,000 high skilled jobs created in York since 2008. 

 We have the highest level of skills of any northern city (Fig 3), and 
pay in York is close to the national average (Fig 7), higher than 
much of the Yorkshire region.  Part time work is very prevalent in 
York, with much of that work focussed in lower-paid sectors (Fig 5) 
where women represent a high proportion of the workforce (Fig 6). 

 The claimant count in York is currently at its highest level for 25 
years, with a rapid spike in claimants seen in the early months of 
the pandemic.  The number claiming out-of-work benefits has been 
constant since April 2020 (Fig 8), and York continues to be the UK 
city with the smallest increase in worklessness, however there are 
currently 25,000 residents depending on furlough and self-
employment support payments from the Government (Fig 9). 

4. However, for many people in York, notwithstanding the success of our 
economy, there are daily economic challenges in earning the level of 
income needed for households to thrive in our beautiful but expensive 
city.  In earlier reports to the Executive Member we have outlined some 
of the data which quantifies these challenges.  Annex A presents the 
most up-to-date version of this Inclusive Growth Evidence Base. 

5. Our work throughout the pandemic with microbusinesses has highlighted 
the importance of self-employment and entrepreneurship.  In the first 
lockdown, £1.14m of Council funds were allocated for support, providing 
grants of up to £1k to over 1,000 businesses and supporting over 600 of 
them to join the Federation of Small Businesses.  An evaluation of the 
grant scheme is about to be undertaken, and this will include talking to 
these businesses about their current and future challenges. 

6. To support initiatives that can begin to reduce these challenges, the 
Council has provided £300k through its 2019 supplementary budget.  
This was allocated to eight projects by the Council Leader at his Decision 
Session on 18th September 2019, with responsibility passed to the 
Executive Member for Economy and Strategic Planning in 2020. 
 

7. The report presented to the Executive Member at his October 2020 
decision session gave a detailed update on progress for each project.  In 

Page 8



 

summary, the current allocation and status of these projects is as 
follows: 
 

Project title Funding 
allocated 

Current status Funding 
remaining 

Establishing a York 
Poverty Commission 

£20k On hold £20k 

Community hubs as drivers 
of economic growth 

£40k Complete - 

Greening our retail estate £70k Under review £70k 

Community jobs fairs £30k In progress 
(virtual model) 

- 

14+ vocational training and 
work  

£50k In progress - 

Independent retail growth 
fund 

£40k Partially 
allocated 

£30k 

Mental health, wellbeing 
and employment 

£25k On hold £25k 

York Economic Strategy 
consultation 

£25k Under review - 

 

8. York continues to be involved in the West Yorkshire Combined Authority 
Inclusive Growth and Public Policy Panel, with the Executive Member for 
Economy and Strategic Planning representing the city.  Details of the 
meetings can be found here: WYCA Inclusive Growth.  Much of our work 
in York is recognised as good practice.  

9. Beyond the work set out in the Inclusive Growth Fund projects, 
employment opportunities, particularly for young people, are a key 
priority at present.  While the detail of our work in this area is covered in 
the report on Skills brought to the Executive Member’s decision session 
in January 2021, we take this opportunity to highlight current work on the 
Kickstart programme.  This Government initiative provides funding to 
employers to create job placements for 16 to 24 year olds on Universal 
Credit. 

10. Working closely with York Learning, JobCentre Plus and larger York 
employers, the skills team is working to signpost eligible applicants to the 
scheme and then support those applicants with interview and 

Page 9

https://westyorkshire.moderngov.co.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=203


 

employability training.    This approach has had some success, with 
LNER alone taking on 16 new recruits through the scheme in York.  For 
smaller employers, the rules around brokerage and umbrella schemes 
continue to develop.  Our Business Engagement Officer continues to 
work with SMEs and offer impartial information on applying for Kickstart, 
whether directly or through an approved Gateway.  

 
Project updates 
 
11. As discussed in the October 2020 report, the projects under the 

headings Community Hubs as drivers of economic growth, Community 
employment initiatives, 14+ vocational training and work, and York 
Economic Strategy and Partnership are all at various stages in 
progression.  A further update will be presented on these projects at the 
Executive Member’s June 2021 decision session.  

 
Establishing a York Poverty Commission 
 
12. As previously outlined, the voluntary group that is promoting the Poverty 

Truth Commission is struggling to raise the additional funding required 
for the work and has not been able to progress the project. 

13. Given the importance of this work for the Inclusive Growth agenda, we 
propose to seek alternative partners to lead on this agenda, which will 
help support the development of our Economic Strategy and Skills Plan. 
It is very important that our strategy takes into account the experiences 
of individuals and communities that have not benefitted from the 
strength of York’s economy.   

14. A further update will be brought to the Executive Member in due course, 
and our approach to bringing these voices into our Economic Strategy 
engagement will be included in the update on that work at the Executive 
Member’s April 2021 decision session. 
 

Greening our commercial estate  

15. Following the Executive Member’s decision to maintain the budget for 
greening the retail estate until suitable alternative funding is identified, 
the survey work outlined with micro businesses is now being 
implemented through the emergency Covid-19 budget.  The research – 
the evaluation discussed in para 5 above - is due to conclude in April 
2021 and a report will be brought to the Executive Member in the 
summer.   

Page 10



 

16. Following the decision taken by Executive at its November 2020 
meeting to purchase the head lease on the Eco Business Centre on 
Amy Johnson Way and the completion of that agreement in January 
2021, £100k has been allocated to upgrade the building and improve its 
environmental sustainability.  This includes £70k to fund a PV array on 
the roof of the structure, with the balance for other measures such as 
improved lighting and heating. 

Mental health, wellbeing and employment 
 
17. Over the course of the last eleven months, the emphasis on mental 

health and wellbeing amongst employees has never been more 
important. For many people, a ‘normal’ working day, has changed 
significantly with more people working from home than ever before, often 
in an isolated environment, and without the social contact of colleagues. 

18. Centre for Cities recently estimated that around 30% of the working 
population in York are now working from home, which equates to around 
33,000 people. Feedback from our engagement with businesses tells us 
that, for some employees, full time working from home is something that 
they have been able to embrace, affording them more family time, less 
time commuting, and more rest. For others, however, they may already 
be dealing with mental health issues which may, or may not, have been 
exacerbated by the pandemic, and for another cohort mental health 
problems may be a new challenge altogether, borne out of the lockdown 
conditions under which they are working.   

19. In recent weeks, the impact of the Covid-19 pandemic and lockdown on 
the mental health of business owners and their employees has been 
highlighted in our regular engagement work.  This was discussed in 
some detail at the CYC Outbreak Management Advisory Board on 10th 
February 2021 (see meeting link). 

20. It was previously reported that the Council was unsuccessful in its bid to 
become a ‘Good Help’ organisation, largely due to a formal external 
funding bid made to the National Lottery and the Government failing at 
the final hurdle. The £25k set aside to support that initiative remains 
unallocated, and could therefore be repurposed to support other mental 
health initiatives, and so the Economic Growth Team and Public Health 
Team have approached the Director of the University Counselling & 
Mental Health Clinic at York St. John with a view to co-designing a 
framework for practical interventions in partnership with business 
networks. 

Page 11

https://democracy.york.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=988&MId=12422


 

21. An initial scoping meeting with York St. John is scheduled in late 
February.  If the Executive Member is supportive of this approach, it is 
then planned to develop a rapid delivery project with business networks 
and membership bodies to provide practical help to those who are 
experiencing new or additional pressures on their mental health through 
the economic impacts of Covid-19.  This would build on best practice 
identified by the University and on the direct and trusted relationship that 
bodies such as FSB, the Chamber of Commerce and others have with 
business owners. 

22. If more progress has been made between the writing of this report and 
the meeting where it will be considered, a verbal update will be 
presented at the decision session to enable the Executive Member to 
move the work forwards. 

 
York Economic Strategy and Partnership 

 
23. As outlined previously, a further update on engagement to support the 

Economic Strategy and Skills Plan will be presented to the Executive 
Member’s April 2021 decision session.  This will include options for the 
use of the identified budget from the Inclusive Growth Fund. 

 
Consultation  
 

24. Consultation on potential projects for the Inclusive Growth Initiatives 
Fund has taken place with the Executive Leader and the Executive 
Member for Economy and Strategic Planning. 
 

25. Consultation proposals for each initiative under the sub-themes will be 
set out in individual Project Initiation Documents. 

 
 
Council Plan 

 
26.  The projects proposed under the Inclusive Growth Initiatives Fund will 

address the following outcomes from the Council Plan: 

 Good health and wellbeing; 

 Well-paid and an inclusive economy; 

 A better start for children and young people; 

 A greener and cleaner city; and, 

 Safe communities and culture for all. 
 

Page 12



 

Implications 
 

 Financial – no new financial commitments. Previous commitments 
within the body of the report; 

 Human Resources (HR) – no implications; 
 One Planet Council / Equalities – the proposed project to green the 

Council’s retail estate will address the Council’s climate change 
challenge. A number of the proposed projects will positively support 
the Council’s equalities objectives; 

 Legal – no implications; 
 Crime and Disorder – no implications;  
 Information Technology (IT) – no implications; 
 Property – no implications from this report. 

 
Risk Management 

 
There are no specific risks identified in respect of the recommendations. 

 
Contact Details 
 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
 

Simon Brereton 
Head of Economic Growth 
Economy & Place 
x2814 
 
 

Tracey Carter 
Interim Director of Place 
 

Report 
Approved 

 
Date 15 February 2020 

 
 

    

Wards Affected:  List wards or tick box to indicate all All x 

 
For further information please contact the author of the report 

 
Background Papers:  
 
Annexes 
Annex A – Inclusive Growth Evidence Base (Feb 2021 update) 
 
 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX A: Inclusive growth evidence base 

Page 15



 

Figure 1: GVA per hour worked 
https://www.ons.gov.uk/employmentandlabourmarket/peopleinwork/labourproductivity/articles/regionalandsubregionalproductivityintheuk/february2020/relateddata  

 £20

 £22

 £24

 £26

 £28

 £30

 £32

 £34

 £36

 £38

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

York has consistently high GVA per hour worked - we are a productive city!

Leeds York

Yorkshire and The Humber North Yorkshire CC

United Kingdom

P
age 16

https://www.ons.gov.uk/employmentandlabourmarket/peopleinwork/labourproductivity/articles/regionalandsubregionalproductivityintheuk/february2020/relateddata


 

Figure 2:  Job growth by skill level: York 2005 – 2020 (from ONS annual population survey) 

-10,000

-5,000

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

Mar
2005

Sep
2005

Mar
2006

Sep
2006

Mar
2007

Sep
2007

Mar
2008

Sep
2008

Mar
2009

Sep
2009

Mar
2010

Sep
2010

Mar
2011

Sep
2011

Mar
2012

Sep
2012

Mar
2013

Sep
2013

Mar
2014

Sep
2014

Mar
2015

Sep
2015

Mar
2016

Sep
2016

Mar
2017

Sep
2017

Mar
2018

Sep
2018

Mar
2019

Sep
2019

Mar
2020

Since March 2005, over 15,000 high skilled jobs have been created in York

High skilled

Middle skilled

Service-intensive

Manual

P
age 17



 

Figure 3: %age of working age population with NVQ4 or above (ONS Annual Population Survey) 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

York has the highest level of skills of all northern cities

P
age 18



 

Figure 4: Since 2009, there has been job growth in both lower and higher paid industries 

-6,000

-5,000

-4,000

-3,000

-2,000

-1,000

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

A
cc

o
m

o
d

at
io

n
 &

 f
o

o
d

P
ro

f,
 s

ci
en

ce
, t

ec
h

n
ic

al

H
ea

lt
h

 &
 s

o
ci

al
 w

o
rk

A
d

m
in

 &
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s

R
ea

l e
st

at
e

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

P
u

b
lic

 a
d

m
in

 &
 d

ef
en

ce

M
an

u
fa

ct
u

ri
n

g

W
at

er

U
ti

lit
ie

s

A
gr

ic
u

lt
u

re

O
th

er

A
rt

s 
&

 le
is

u
re

W
h

o
le

sa
le

 &
 r

et
ai

l

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
 &

 s
to

ra
ge

Job growth by sector in York, 2009 - 2018

P
age 19



  

Figure 5: Part time work in York is predominantly in lower paid industries 

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

18,000

Sector employment in York, 2018

Full-time employees

Part-time employees

P
age 20



  

Figure 6: Many women in sectors with higher proportions of part-time work   

13000 13600

9000
6800

5100
2600

5800

800 500

24000

11600

8800

2500

1500
3900

300

200 1000

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

35000

40000

Public admin,
education, health

Retail & Tourism Financial Services Transport &
Comms

Manufacturing Other Construction Agriculture Utilities

Employment by sector & gender: 2019

Male Female

P
age 21



 

Figure 7: Average pay in York tracks, but is below, UK figures   

£300

£350

£400

£450

£500

£550

£600

£650

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Median Weekly Pay in York (blue with 95% confidence interval) 
and UK (red)

P
age 22



 

Figure 8: Unemployment in York has risen sharply in recent months   

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

1
9

8
6

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 1
9

8
6

M
ay

 1
9

8
7

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

9
8

8

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 1
9

8
8

M
ay

 1
9

8
9

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

9
9

0

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 1
9

9
0

M
ay

 1
9

9
1

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

9
9

2

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 1
9

9
2

M
ay

 1
9

9
3

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

9
9

4

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 1
9

9
4

M
ay

 1
9

9
5

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

9
9

6

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 1
9

9
6

M
ay

 1
9

9
7

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
1

9
9

8

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 1
9

9
8

M
ay

 1
9

9
9

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
0

0

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

0
0

M
ay

 2
0

0
1

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
0

2

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

0
2

M
ay

 2
0

0
3

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
0

4

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

0
4

M
ay

 2
0

0
5

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
0

6

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

0
6

M
ay

 2
0

0
7

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
0

8

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

0
8

M
ay

 2
0

0
9

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

0

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
0

M
ay

 2
0

1
1

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

2

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
2

M
ay

 2
0

1
3

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

4

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
4

M
ay

 2
0

1
5

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

6

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
6

M
ay

 2
0

1
7

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

8

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

M
ay

 2
0

1
9

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

0

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

York's Claimant Count is at its highest level for 25 years

P
age 23



 

Figure 9: Substantial numbers of jobs and micro businesses are still at risk through the effects of the pandemic  

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

June 2020 July 2020 August 2020 September 2020 October 2020 November 2020 December 2020 January 2021

25,000 York residents are currently accessing 
Government furloughing and self-employment support

Furlough scheme Self Employed scheme

P
age 24


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes

	4 Inclusive Growth Update
	ANNEX A (Feb 2021)


